OIL REPORTS & GAS SERVICES, INC.
P. 0. BOX 755
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241

Phone Numbers
505/393-2727 — 505/393-2017

Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Tim Gum-Director

Dear Mr. Gum,

A copy of the enclosed letter was sent to Dwight A. Tipton. Mr. Tipton had one well in the
Grayburg-Jackson Pool, the well known as the State RC #2 now known as the Robinson Unit #9.
This well was recompleted May 18, 1998 in the Maljamar GB-SA, Section 36, Township 16 South,
Range 31 East.

Please advise if the action requested in the enclosed letter is still required.

Yours truly,
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Gaye Heard-Agent for Dwight A. Tipton




